
  

  

 
Fairfax County is committed to a policy of nondiscrimination in all county programs, services and activities and will provide reasonable 
accommodations upon request. To request special accommodations, call 703-324-7000 or TTY 711.  Please allow seven working days in 

advance of the event to make the necessary arrangements.  These services are available at no charge to the individual. 
 
 

FAIRFAX-FALLS CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD 
SERVICE DELIVERY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING 

Evan Jones, Chair 

Wednesday, June 12, 2024, 5:00 PM 

Sharon Bulova Center for Community Health 
8221 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive 

Level 3, Room 3-314, West 
Fairfax, VA 22031 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

1. Meeting Called to Order  Evan Jones 

2. Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions  Evan Jones 

3. Matters of the Public  Evan Jones 

4. Amendments to the Meeting Agenda  Evan Jones  

5. Approval of the April 10, 2024, Meeting Minutes   Evan Jones 

6. Legislative Update  Elizabeth McCartney 

7. Northern Virginia Regional Office Update  Sebastian Tezna 

8. Integrated Healthcare: Part One of a Two-Part Series  Sara Brinkmoeller & 

▪ by Sara Brinkmoeller, Health Safety Net Integration Director, Fairfax County Neisma Perez Leon 

Health Department 
▪ by Neisma Perez Leon, Associate Director of Operations, HealthWorks  

for Northern Virginia     

9. Turning Point: First Episode Psychosis Program Presentation  Amanda Davis-Scott 
▪ by Amanda Davis-Scott, Program Manager, Behavioral Health Outpatient & Case 

Management Services Fairfax-Falls Church CSB 

10. Community Partner Reports, Updates, and Concerns  Evan Jones 

11. Staff Reports  Barbara Wadley-Young & 

..   Abbey May 

12. Adjournment  Evan Jones 

 
Meeting materials are posted online at Community Services Board | Community Services Board (fairfaxcounty.gov) or may be 

requested by contacting Sameera Awan at Sameera.Awan@fairfaxcounty.gov 

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/board
mailto:Sameera.Awan@fairfaxcounty.gov


 
 

FAIRFAX FALLS-CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD 
SERVICE DELIVERY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 10, 2024 
 

The Service Delivery Oversight Committee met in regular session at the Sharon Bulova Center, 8221 
Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Level 3, Room 3-314 West, Fairfax, VA 22031 

 
 

1. Meeting Called to Order  

Committee Chair Evan Jones called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. 
 

2. Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions 

PRESENT:  BOARD MEMBERS: COMMITTEE CHAIR EVAN JONES; SHEILA 
COPLAN JONAS; DAN SHERRANGE; DARIA AKERS; JIM GILLESPIE; 
ROBERT BARTOLOTTA; ANNE WHIPPLE (WASHINGTON, DC) 

 
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CAPTAIN DANIEL WILSON; SRILEKHA PALLE 

 
Associate Members in Attendance: Maureen Gum, Langley Residential Support Services (LRSS); 
Laura Fonner, Psychiatric Rehabilitation Services, Inc. (PRS); Diane Monnig, ARC of Northern 
Virginia; Rebecca Sutter, Doctor of Nursing Practice at George Mason University; Joe Getch, 
Psychiatric Rehabilitation Services, Inc.; Susan Keenan, Community Living Alternatives (CLA); Cathy 
Ben, Second Story, LLC; Rebecca Sutter, Doctor of Nursing Practice at George Mason; Tracee 
Garner and Dominique Dunford-Lack, Endependence Center of Northern Virginia (ECNV); Sharon 
Denisar, FCPS; Sean McGinnis, Hartwood Foundation, Inc. (HFI);  Paul Donohue, Every Citizen Has 
Opportunities (ECHO); Adelaide Etse, R. A. Quarshie Healthcare, LLC (QHC); Pat Vinson, Job Discovery, Inc. 
(JDI); Randy Shusman, Pathway Homes, Inc. (PHI); Michelle Lotrecchiano, MVLE; Taquanda Dixon, 
Melwood; Little Kay and Kathy Baker Brenda Richardson, Service Source, Inc. (SvSc); Michel Kahak, Khak, 
Inc.; Robert Britton; Janet Burmester; Belinda Laryea, Gordon Dean, Katherine Vitale 
 

Staff in Attendance:  Deputy Director of Clinical Operations Barbara Wadley-Young, Legislative 
and Grants Analyst Elizabeth McCartney, Deputy Director of Clinical Operations Abbey May, 
Sebastian Tezna Division Director of NVRPO, Division Director of Developmental Disabilities and 
Support Coordination Sierra Simmons, Division Director of BHOP Eileen Bryceland, Division 
Director of Contract and Supportive Services Kevin Lafin, Division Director Youth and Family 
LaVurne Williams, Program Manager at Healthy Minds Fairfax Peter Steinburg and Board Clerk 
Sameera Awan. 
 
Motions 

Committee Chair Evan Jones motioned to approve Committee Member Anne Whipple's request 
to participate from a remote location for personal reasons. The motion was seconded by 
Committee Member Robert Bartolotta and approved unanimously. A further motion was offered 
by Chair Jones to approve that all persons at the primary central meeting location can adequately 

AGENDA ITEM
#5.1 



  
 

  
 

 

   
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  
  

 
   

 
  

 

 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM
#5.2 

CSB  Service Delivery Oversight  Committee Meeting Minutes
April 10, 2024
Page  2  of  5

hear  the  voice  of  Committee  Member  Whipple  from  her  remote  location;  this  motion  was
seconded by Committee Member Jim  Gillespie  and approved unanimously.

3. Matters of the Public

None were presented.

4. Amendments to the Meeting Agenda

The meeting agenda was provided for review, no amendments were made.

5. Approval of Minutes

The  February 14, 2024, Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes were  provided
for review; no amendments were made.

MOTION TO ADOPT  FEBRUARY 14, 2024, MEETING MINUTES WAS MOVED BY COMMITTEE 
CHAIR  DARIA AKERS, SECONDED BY COMMITTEE MEMBER  SHEILA COPLAN JONAS.

MOTION TO ADOPT WAS APPROVED BY  JIM GILLESPIE, ANNE WHIPPLE,  DAN SHERRANGE,
EVAN JONES,  SHEILA COPLAN JONAS  AND  DARIA AKERS.  ROBERT BARTOLOTTA ABSTAINED.

6. DD Waiver Expansion and DD-BH System Integration

Assistant Commissioner of Development Services Heather Norton  provided  insights on the 
governor's budget during a recent meeting. She highlighted the allocation of 3,440 new waiver 
slots supported by the House and the Senate. These slots, set to come online quarterly starting 
July 1, 2025, primarily consist of family and individual support waivers, with approximately 150 
designated for community living waivers. The distribution rationale stemmed from a shift in
demand away from out-of-home residential placements towards community living, with existing 
waivers already in place. Collaborating with Community Service Boards (CSBs) and the regional 
support team at the Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services (DBHDS) has 
reduced slot allocations to less than 90 days within the last two years. However, challenges arise 
when slots cannot be allocated locally and must undergo a regional process. Heather discussed 
ongoing discussions with the Department of Medical Assistance Services (DMAS) regarding 
potential modifications to this process. The current waiting list aligns  with the allocated slots for 
the next two years, but the Priority One waiting list fluctuates daily. Heather expressed optimism 
that the increased slot allocation could address the waiting list through attrition, potentially 
eliminating the need for massive annual investments from the General Assembly. The goal is to 
ensure that individuals graduating from high school have access to the necessary support and 
services. Heather acknowledged the varying Priority One populations across CSBs and outlined 
plans to work closely with those facing more extensive waiting lists.



CSB Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes 
April 10, 2024 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 
7. Legislative Update 

Legislative and Grants Analyst Elizabeth McCartney delivered updates on the Governor's 
budget, drawing attention to the absence of the $1 million allocation for workforce development 
and business expansion. This allocation, which was discussed in the previous meeting, was not 
included in the conference budget. The Governor's budget, finalized on April 8th, proposed 233 
amendments to the conference report, which will be further discussed during a reconvening on 
April 17, 2024, to reconcile differences. The Governor emphasized a 'common sense budget' 
approach, prioritizing certain areas while refraining from pursuing tax decreases. Despite 
maintaining many priorities, approximately $140 million of the Governor's initiatives were not 
restored. Elizabeth noted slight reductions in key areas such as System Transformation 
Excellence and Performance (STEP-VA) funding, Permanent Supportive Housing, and workforce 
investment for CSBs. Though these reductions were not significant, they impacted on the scope 
of services and investments originally anticipated. 
 

8. Northern Virginia Regional Office 

Division Director of NVRPO Sebastian Tezna provided an update on the Northern Virginia 
Regional Projects Office (NVRPO). He began by acknowledging that he had previously given an 
overview of the office's goals, operations, and funding. Instead, he focused on recent 
developments since their last discussion. The regional crime rate is a significant challenge for the 
office, and the positive impact of specific legal reforms, particularly in addressing minor offenses 
related to substance use, is noted. He then discussed recent funding approvals, including a $1.6 
million allocation from DBHDS to support regional mobile crisis response teams operated by the 
National Counseling Group through CR2 and REACH. However, one-time funding aims to enhance 
employee retention benefits for staff members, covering expenses such as branded clothing and 
parking fees during mobile crisis responses. Sebastian expressed gratitude for the cooperation of 
their partners at HopeLink in managing mobile dispatches, ensuring no individuals were turned 
away due to capacity constraints. Despite an increase in mobile crisis responses, retention rates 
remained high, with approximately 98% of cases resulting in retained placement within the 
community, thus alleviating pressure on hospital beds. There are also plans to open a crisis 
stabilization facility in June 2024, adding 16 adult beds to the existing 16 beds in the region, 
which have proven effective in diverting individuals from hospitalization. He clarified that while 
the facility would accept Temporary Detention Orders (TDOs) and voluntary admissions, it would 
not accommodate drop-offs, requiring coordination with local CSBs for TDO processing. 
 

9. Youth Behavioral Health 

Division Director Youth and Family LaVurne Williams delivered a presentation on Youth and 
Family Services, providing an overview of the services offered, accomplishments, lessons learned, 
and future plans. Youth and Family Services primarily caters to children, youth, and their families 
facing significant mental health challenges, substance use disorders, disabilities, or co-occurring 
disorders. The cornerstone programs include outpatient intensive services and juvenile forensics, 
which offer evidence-based practices such as cognitive behavioral therapy, trauma-focused 
therapy, and support for the LGBTQIA+ community. Within the Youth and Family Division, 

AGENDA ITEM
#5.3 



CSB Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes 
April 10, 2024 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 
Intensive Services is divided into two teams: the resource and intensive care coordination teams 
(ICC). The resource team assists families with high-risk youth by providing case management, 
coordination with CSA, hospital discharges, and liaison services to facilities like Leland House, a 
crisis stabilization facility. On the other hand, the ICC team offers high-fidelity wraparound 
services, collaborating with families to set goals and empowering them to lead their care. The ICC 
team focuses on engaging with families and planning care collaboratively. 
 
Program Manager at Healthy Minds Fairfax Peter Steinburg delivered a presentation on Healthy 
Minds Fairfax, describing it as a coordination effort to provide a comprehensive range of mental 
health and substance abuse services for children and youth across various county agencies, the 
school system, and private treatment providers. The initiative focuses on enhancing access to 
these services and improving quality within the Fairfax-Falls Church community. Emphasizing its 
commitment to equitable access, Healthy Minds Fairfax operates short-term behavioral health 
services and a training consortium. Additionally, the initiative aligns with Fairfax County's One 
Fairfax policy, prioritizing racial and social equity in policy-making and service delivery. This policy 
ensures that all residents, regardless of race, color, sex, nationality, sexual orientation, religion, 
disability, income, or residence, have an equitable opportunity to succeed. 
 

10. HopeLink: TIP Program 

Director of Youth and Family Services HopeLink Behavioral Health Beth Hall presented 
information on the TIP Program, beginning with an overview for those unfamiliar with it. TIP, 
which stands for Transition to Independence Process, is an evidence-based practice model to 
achieve fidelity within the next three years. It is designed to engage and support young adults 
experiencing emotional and behavioral struggles in future planning across various transition 
domains, including education opportunities, living situations, employment, career, community 
life functioning, personal effectiveness, and well-being. TIP emphasizes flexibility, relationship-
building, and person-centered planning, tailoring services and supports to be accessible, 
appealing, non-stigmatizing, and developmentally appropriate. The program focuses on building 
upon strengths to help young adults pursue their goals, promoting personal choice, social 
responsibility, and enhanced competencies for greater self-sufficiency and confidence. TIP 
ensures the establishment of a safety net of support, involving formal and informal individuals in 
the young adult's life, and maintains an outcome focus, engaging young adults, parents, 
community partners, programs, and community supports. Each young adult is assigned a TIP 
Facilitator and has access to a Peer Support Specialist. Eligible participants are young adults 
between the ages of 16 and 26 with emotional and behavioral difficulties, a primary psychiatric 
diagnosis, and are on medical assistance (MA). Referrals can be made by anyone on behalf of the 
young person, with the recommendation to discuss the referral with the young adult beforehand 
to ensure their interest in exploring TIP services. The program collaborates with all individuals 
involved in the young adult's life and provides various services such as case management, high-
fidelity wraparound, residential treatment facilities, and family-based services, tailoring each 
young adult's plan based on their needs and goals. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM
#5.4 



CSB Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes 
April 10, 2024 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 
11. Adjournment 

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Committee Member Robert Bartolotta and 
seconded by Committee Member Dan Sherrange. The motion was approved unanimously, and 
the meeting was adjourned at 7:29 PM. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
    
 Date Approved Clerk to the Board 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM
#5.5 


	FAIRFAX-FALLS CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD
	Wednesday, June 12, 2024, 5:00 PM

	MEETING AGENDA
	1. Meeting Called to Order  Evan Jones
	2. Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions  Evan Jones
	3. Matters of the Public  Evan Jones
	4. Amendments to the Meeting Agenda  Evan Jones
	5. Approval of the April 10, 2024, Meeting Minutes   Evan Jones
	6. Legislative Update  Elizabeth McCartney
	7. Northern Virginia Regional Office Update  Sebastian Tezna
	8. Integrated Healthcare: Part One of a Two-Part Series  Sara Brinkmoeller &
	9. Turning Point: First Episode Psychosis Program Presentation  Amanda Davis-Scott
	10. Community Partner Reports, Updates, and Concerns  Evan Jones
	11. Staff Reports  Barbara Wadley-Young &
	..   Abbey May
	12. Adjournment  Evan Jones


